

Jennifer Kuenning

Hanford, CA 93230

kuenningjennifer@gmail.com

+1 559 212 7446

Bachelor of Science in Nursing graduate currently working as a Registered Nurse on a Medical-Surgical floor with an additional 5+ years of nursing aide experience, seeking to ensure high quality patient care by prioritizing patient safety, demonstrating time management skills, working cohesively with the healthcare team, and exhibiting a strong work ethic.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Fresno Surgical Hospital - Fresno, CA

March 2022 to Present

Essential functions as a RN on the Medical/Surgical-Tele floor include, but are not limited to the following: demonstrating the ability to perform interventions and provide services to the level of licensure as defined by the Nurse practice act of the BRN; performing head-to-toe assessments on all patients and reassessments as per policy; consulting other departments as appropriate to provide an interdisciplinary approach to patient needs; ability to revise plan of care as indicated by the patient response to treatment and evaluate overall plan daily for effectiveness; and the ability to interpret data about the patient's status to identify specific needs.

Patient Care Technician (PCT)

Fresno Surgical Hospital - Fresno, CA

September 2017 to March 2022

Job responsibilities consist of: demonstrating the ability to type and write clear, concise notes, simple charting that reflects patient care given; notifying appropriate licensed personnel when patient complains of pain or has other needs/concerns that cannot be met by patient care technician; performing all aspects of patient care in an environment that optimizes patient safety and reduces the likelihood of medical/health care errors; providing general nursing assistance care; when appropriate, recording any changes observed in the condition or behavior of the patient within the PCT scope; and taking and recording temperature, pulse, respiration, blood pressure, and intake-outputs.

Physical Therapy Aide

Fresno Surgical Hospital - Fresno, CA

November 2016 to September 2017

Prepare patients for therapy exercises; arrange treatment supplies to keep them in order; clean and organize work area and disinfect equipment after treatment; confer with physical therapy staff or others to discuss treatment; manage and operate equipment safely and correctly; and transport patients to and from treatment areas.

Personal Trainer

In-Shape Health Clubs - Hanford, CA

September 2013 to May 2016

Create customized exercise plans according to specific demands by applying the American College of Sports Medicine's FITT (Frequency, Intensity, Time & Type) Principle to each client; teach efficient self-management skills, concepts, resources and tools related to health, lifestyle change and behavior modification; schedule clients; instruct clients on proper form and technique when engaging in any exercise activity; application of evidence-based education techniques learned at Fresno State in training methods; provide advice on optional nutrition ideas; and ensure every client is achieving his or her goals by coordinating monthly evaluations.

Model

Hollister Co - Visalia, CA

December 2011 to June 2013

Provide excellent customer service; handle the cash register; maintain store cleanliness; and have effective teamwork skills to complete any given project.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

National University - Fresno, CA

April 2020 to February 2022

Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology

California State University of Fresno

2014 to 2016

Skills

- Physiology Knowledge
- Vital Signs
- Medical Terminology
- EMR Systems
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Medical Records
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Epic

Awards

College of Professional Studies Chair Award of Excellence For Outstanding Academic Excellence - National University

February 2022

Presidents List Award - National University

January 2022

Dean's List Award - California State University of Fresno

December 2014

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

September 2020 to September 2022

1st Certification - NIH Stroke Scale International (NIHSSI)

December 2020 to Present

Student Voices for Change Consent & Inclusion - Certification

April 2021 to Present

Certificate ID.: 579273740-65

COVID-19 Pulmonary, ARDS, and Ventilator Resources - CC by AACRN

January 2021 to Present

Certified Nursing Assistant - Kings Regional Occupational Program

July 2011 to July 2013

Effective date: 7/18/2011 | Expiration date: 7/30/2013 | License No.: 00795691

California RN Interim Permit

March 2022 to September 2022

California RN Interim Permit - Board of Registered Nursing

License #1605066 | Issue Date: 03/04/2022 | Expiration date: 09/03/2022

Registered Nurse (RN)

March 2022 to August 2023

California Registered Nurse - Board of Registered Nursing

License #95279322 | Issue Date: 03/2022 | Expiration date: 08/31/2023

Additional Information

Skills

- Documentation • Interpersonal skills
- HIPPA compliance • Collaborative
- Patient support • Problem solving
- Analytical problem solver • Adaptability
- Collecting vitals • Strong work ethic
- Computer savvy • Time management
- Team player